
Posted by Jack Hendrix, Dev. Dir.,                    January 6, 2023 10:00 a.m.               Accommodations Upon Request 
       107 W. Main Street, Smithville, MO 64089                                                                                

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting 
 

January 10, 2023 
 

7:00 p.m. – City Hall Council Chambers and Via Videoconference 
 

Anyone who wishes to view the meeting in real time may do so as it will be streamed live on the 
city’s YouTube page through YouTube Live or may use the Zoom link below to access the 
meeting.   
 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Approve the December 13, 2022, Planning Commission Minutes 

 
3. Staff Report 

 
4. Public Hearing   

 
Preliminary Plat for Second Creek Meadows – (Continued from December 13, 2022) 

 
5. Preliminary Plat for Second Creek Meadows  

 
Subdivision would create 53 Single Family lots and 17 – multifamily lots 

 
6. Site Plan Review – 14991 N. Industrial Dr. (Lot 15 First Park) 

 
3600 ft2 Spec Building – Bill Mann 
 

7. Adjourn 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8143120368

3  
 
Meeting ID: 814 3120 3683 
Passcode: 610282 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81431203683
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81431203683


NOT YET APPROVED

SMITHVILLE PLANNING COMMISSION 

REGULAR SESSION 
December 13, 2022 

7:00 P.M. 
City Hall Council Chambers and Via Videoconference 

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Melissa Wilson called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.

A quorum of the Commission was present: Melissa Wilson, Alderman John
Chevalier, Billy Muessig, Dennis Kathcart, Deb Dotson & Mayor Damien
Boley. Rob Scarborough was absent.

Staff present: Jack Hendrix and Brandi Schuerger.

2. MINUTES

The November 8, 2022, Regular Session Meeting Minutes were moved for
approval by KATHCART, Seconded by DOTSON.

Ayes 6, Noes 0. Motion carried.

3. STAFF REPORT

HENDRIX reported:

We are at 58 single family residential building permits since January 1, 2022
with a total value of $16,740,950.00.

We have several commercial construction projects from permits issued in
2021 that are still under construction or nearing completion. In 2022, we
have issued 2 new commercial construction permits for new buildings and
have issued 15 commercial tenant finish permits (remodel of a building). For
the 17 commercial permits issued this year it equals a total value of
$6,525,676.00.



NOT YET APPROVED

 
4. REVISION TO THE FENCING REGULATIONS – FINAL DRAFT 
 

ALDERMAN CHEVALIER motioned to discuss and approve the revision to the 
fencing regulations. Seconded by MAYOR BOLEY. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
WILSON stated that she read through this and it looks like Mr. Hendrix 
covered everything that was discussed.  
 
THE VOTE: ALDERMAN CHEVALIER-AYE, MUESSIG-AYE, DOTSON-AYE, 
WILSON-AYE, MAYOR BOLEY-AYE, KATHCART-AYE. 
 
 AYES-6, NOES-0. MOTION PASSED 
 
 

5. SITE PLAN REVIEW – 122 N 169 HWY (FORMER PRICE CHOPPER 
BUILDING) 

 
ALDERMAN CHEVALIER motioned to approve the site plan review for 122 N 
169 Hwy. Seconded by KATHCART. 
 
 
DISCUSSION:  
 
ALDERMAN CHEVALIER asked if we had any idea regarding what kind of 
tenants will occupy this building? 
 
HENDRIX stated he has not heard of any specific tenants yet. There is a 
tenant identified in the rear portion but we have not been given a name.  
 
THE VOTE: MAYOR BOLEY-AYE, KATHCART-AYE, DOTSON-AYE, MUESSIG-
AYE, WILSON-AYE, ALDERMAN CHEVALIER-AYE. 
 
 AYES-6, NOES-0. MOTION PASSED 
 

 
6. PUBLIC HEARING: 
 



NOT YET APPROVED

• REZONING NE CORNER OF SECOND CREEK BRIDGE RD. AND 
LOWMAN RD. FROM A-1 TO R-1B AND R-3 

 
 
Public Hearing Opened 
 
Clayton Cox—215 Doubletree Lane—Stated that he bought the property 
to build single family affordable homes. There will be some townhomes or 
duplexes on it as well. He has a private investor and is currently selling the 
property but he will still be involved with this project.   
 
Shane Crees—13530 Mt. Olivet Rd—Stated that he is one of the 
applicants and also the developer of this project. The project has been 
designed to be in compliance and to compliment the vision of the city’s long 
term comprehensive plan. This project will help fill a much needed void in 
housing in the city of Smithville. This project will provide additional tax 
dollars that will benefit the Smithville School District. This will provide 
housing that fits the budget of first time home buyers. The development is 
not based upon rental homes. Each townhome lot will consist of 2 homes 
per lot. He hoped that they see the value that this project brings to the 
community and appreciates their consideration of this project.   
 
Jennifer Langston-Justus—13317 Mt. Olivet Rd—Stated that she 
supports this project. Informed that she was involved in the vision planning 
of 2019 and it was made abundantly clear that Smithville has a growing and 
aging population and needs more housing and neighborhood options. 
Currently our model doesn’t serve any of those that work within our 
workforce that includes teachers, fire fighters and police. This development 
also provides all of this. It is an opportunity to provide great housing for our 
community, keep more residents in Smithville.  
 
Will Ruder—600 E 103rd St. Kansas City, MO 64131—Stated that he is 
the Executive Vice President of the Homebuilders Association of Greater 
Kansas City. He spoke in general support of residential construction 
development and some of the difficulties associated with it. Smithville had 
58 new home permits issued since January 1, 2022 which is in contrast to 
the 653 new family homes in Clay County which is just shy of 9% of the 
new single family homes for the entire county occurring in Smithville. The 
metro area in general needs about 9,000 new single family homes a year in 
order to meet the new demographic demand. 6,500 new homes were 
started over the course of 2021. We are behind and not capable of building 



NOT YET APPROVED

at the rate the market is calling for both in volume and velocity. We 
encourage our governing bodies to consider the future housing needs of 
their communities and start taking actions immediately so that in the coming 
months as we emerge out of these strange economic times that there are 
buildable lots available for families to build their home on.  
 
Roberta Lowman—16251 Lowman Rd—Stated that she is opposed to 
the way the subdivision plat has been set up. She spoke about her contract 
for the sale of this property and it was totally contingent with her agent Dan 
Hartman in that it would only be single family homes and what the price 
range of those homes would be. Mr. Hartman was very much aware that I 
would not sell that property if it was going to be multifamily homes. This 
was agreed upon and placed in her contact. She supplied the commission 
with a copy of her contract and asked that they take into consideration and 
review this. She asked that they consider postponing this until the next 
meeting.  
 
Derek Ramsay—5050 Main Kansas City, MO 64112—Stated that he is 
with the Kansas City Regional Association of Realtors. He spoke about the 
current housing market and why a project like this is so important to our 
region. Since Covid 19 they have seen a growing trend of homeowners 
selling their more traditional large lot suburban single family homes and 
seeking somewhat smaller and easier to maintain homes with more 
amenities. Just like the rest of Clay County, the State of Missouri and the 
entire country, Smithville needs more housing options at all price points to 
continue to grow and prosper. Building more housing choices as this 
development will do gives buyers options when considering Smithville as 
their new residence and helps to ensure that the people who serve 
community can live in this community as well.  
 
Jeff Bloemker—1404 NE 182nd Terr—Stated that he is speaking in favor 
of this proposal. As a longtime advocate for entry level housing in our 
community this project would allow opportunities for our young 
professionals to establish roots in Smithville. We have a significate deficit of 
these type of homes which will allow our nurses, teachers and other young 
professionals in our community to not only work here but live here and 
establish and plant roots and grow their families here. He encourage the 
commission to stick to the Findings of Fact that this plan does indeed meet 
the Comprehensive Plan and move this along to the next stage.  
 



NOT YET APPROVED

Dirk Talley—17270 Hwy 169—Stated that he is here in support of the 
project. It follows the Comprehensive Plan. He offered his advice to those 
who have concern which was to be more involved when it comes time to 
bring forward the plats. This is when you can have more of an effect on 
what that project could look like and can voice concerns with the Developer 
and Engineer and the City at that time.  

 
  

Dan Hartman—408 E Meadow St—Stated that he has been involved with 
this project from the beginning. Spoke about the contract that was provided 
by the seller (Ms. Lowman). During the process Mr. Cox was forced to begin 
to sell the property because the bank called the note. The property has 
been posted for sale and listed on multiple websites. The original seller had 
every opportunity to purchase the entire property along with anyone else. 
We had a few inquiries and had a contract come forth and their intent is to 
move forward with the intent of building single family residences. The 
preliminary plat will be brought to the January 10, 2023, meeting and will be 
open to your questions. There has never been any other motive but to move 
forward with providing housing for those who can attain that. Encouraged 
that the commission stick to the Finding of Facts. 

 
Deborah Mahoney—2600 Lowman Rd—Stated that she is not opposed 
to development or housing but feels that there are some serious issues with 
this property. It floods and has a smell. For someone to have affordable 
housing should they be subjected to that? They would go in unknowingly. A 
lot of the lower income housing has a tendency to look like army barracks. 
When they say $250,000 in today’s market that is not much of a house and 
what will it look like. She is opposed to this and thinks it’s the wrong piece 
of property.  

 
Nick Domann—2630 Lowman Rd—Stated that he too is not opposed to 
development and agrees that Smithville needs additional development. He 
spoke more about the smell. He lives a little over a half a mile from this 
property and it’s very frequent that we get a strong odor from the sewer 
treatment plant. Has there been any attempt to address that problem with 
this development? Spoke about access to the site and didn’t see any 
improvements to the existing intersection of Lowman Rd and Second Creek 
Rd. This will obviously put an additional load on that and thinks there should 
be further discussion on that as well. He also seconds Ms. Lowman’s 
comment about the multifamily residences. He is in favor of a single family 
subdivision.  



NOT YET APPROVED

 
Public Hearing Closed 
 
 

7. REZONING NE CORNER OF SECOND CREEK BRIDGE RD. AND 
LOWMAN RD. FROM A-1 TO R-1B AND R-3 

 
MAYOR BOLEY motioned to approve Rezoning NE Corner of Second Creek 
Bridge Rd. and Lowman Rd. from A-1 to R-1B and R-3. Seconded by 
DOTSON. 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
ALDERMAN CHEVALIER stated that a couple of things that were brought 
quite a bit while listening to the public comment was the smell and the 
flooding. What can be done to address these issues? 
 
HENDRIX stated that as it relates to the flooding issue, any development 
would have to be brought to 1 foot above where the flood level is. This is 
required anywhere in our city where the floodplain happens to be. There 
would be some grading involved to bring the multifamily area up. The rest 
of the development is not in the floodplain. As it relates to the sewer smell, 
that actually is generally caused by the homes that are really far away. We 
have a massive force main system and all of the waste on those force mains 
sits for a couple of days as it works its way down and when the pumps 
come on that is when it gets rancid. The new interceptor that we just 
installed for this area would be the first in and the first out and it wouldn’t 
have much time to create a smell. All of these are in the future CIP process 
that the city is looking at. Including expanding the plant, etc. There is not a 
lot we can do associated with that smell. 
 
DOTSON asked if the changes Mr. Hendrix was just talking about would 
mitigate that somehow. 
 
HENDRIX stated when we get out of the force main scenario and expand 
the system to interceptors this will lessen the amount of time that this waste 
can sit in the pipe and stew. This is only with future development. That’s 
why it’s on the long term and short term CIP.  
 
DOTSON asked if doing something like this does it move things along 
quicker? 



NOT YET APPROVED

 
HENDRIX stated that one of the things this scenario does from a financial 
standpoint is when you have more houses on a shorter amount of pipe it’s 
easier for us as a city to maintain it and we have more people paying for it. 
So, it becomes more cost effective in those scenarios.  
 
WILSON asked if we should have city council look at the contract that was 
provided to us by Ms. Lowman? We are not attorneys. 
 
HENDRIX stated that he would ask that the commission look at it from this 
perspective. Whether you agree of disagree with either side of the story you 
have to apply that to the proposed Finding of Facts. And which one of those 
proposed Finding of Facts does that issue address.  
 
DOTSON stated that she just finished the Mid America Regional Council 
webinar for Planning and Zoning Commissioners and one of the things 
brought up was perception of single family versus multifamily. In a duplex 
or a townhome situation where basically you have 2 homes together it’s still 
single family. It’s considered single family attached or single family 
detached. Multifamily comes into play when you have a quad, a tri or an 
apartment complex. Even though you have townhomes, 2 to a lot, the use is 
still single family not multifamily. 
 
MUESSIG asked if there is a minimum lot size? 
 
HENDRIX stated that there is a minimum lot size and all of this is met with 
this development.  
 
WILSON stated that we are going to move on to discussing the Finding of 
Facts and Conclusions of Law. Items #1-9. 
 
1. Character of the neighborhood. 
 The surrounding area is a mix of a few single-family houses on 

agriculturally zoned land, R-3 land to the west across Lowman 
Road and farmland in unincorporated Clay County to the south.  
Significantly larger residential subdivisions lie just west of the 
parcel, and the proposed Downtown overlay district is to the 
east.   

 
Discussion: None 
 



NOT YET APPROVED

2. Consistency with the City's Comprehensive Plan and ordinances. 
 A.  The existing Comprehensive Plan was approved on 

November 10, 2020, and calls for an overlay district for 
expanding downtown to just east of the boundary with Second 
Creek itself. The proposed density in the proposed subdivision 
is less than most other new subdivisions proposed in the recent 
past and completes infill development between the expanded 
downtown and the dense subdivisions to the west.     

 
Discussion:  
 
ALDERMAN CHEVALIER stated that this is exactly what the Comprehensive 

Plan calls out for. It definitely fits. 
 
3. Adequacy of public utilities and other needed public services. 
 The application is to rezone to allow a 53 single-family and 17 

multifamily lot subdivision to be constructed.  All utilities and 
services are available currently but must be extended through 
this facility at the applicant’s sole cost and expense. 

 
Discussion: 
 
MAYOR BOLEY stated that it sounds like we have plenty of sewer with the 

wastewater plant right there. 
 
ALDERMAN CHEVALIER stated that the other concerns will be addressed 

with the plat next month.  
 
4. Suitability of the uses to which the property has been restricted under 
its    existing zoning. 
 The current use is farm/pasture, but the subject portion of the 

land is undeveloped.   
 
Discussion:   None 
 
5. Length of time the property has remained vacant as zoned. 
 The property was zoned to the existing district classification 

when annexed into the city.  With the recent completion of 
gravity sewers along the property near the river, the land has 
become more developable.   

 



NOT YET APPROVED

Discussion: None 
 
6. Compatibility of the proposed district classification with nearby 
properties. 

 The adjacent land (other than 3 houses on lots larger than 3 
acres) is undeveloped farm or pastureland.  Nearby is 
commercial land on the east, R-3 multifamily across Lowman 
Road with two larger subdivisions to the west of that land.  The 
city’s sewer treatment plant is just north of the subject parcel 
as well.   

 
Discussion:  
 
MAYOR BOLEY stated that it meets our Comprehensive plan for infill 

development and everything around it.  
 
7. The extent to which the zoning amendment may detrimentally affect 
nearby property. 

No detriment is anticipated to the adjacent housing or vacant 
lands.  

 
Discussion: None 
 
8. Whether the proposed amendment provides a disproportionately 
great loss to the individual landowners nearby relative to the public gain. 
   No loss to landowners is expected. 
 
Discussion: 
 
WILSON stated that as we have heard today we need more housing. 
 
9. That in rendering this Finding of Fact, testimony at the public hearing 
on December 13, 2022, has been taken into consideration as well as the 
documents provided. 
 
Discussion: None 
 
 
THE VOTE: MAYOR BOLEY-AYE, KATHCART-AYE, DOTSON-AYE, MUESSIG-
AYE, WILSON-AYE, ALDERMAN CHEVALIER-AYE. 
 



NOT YET APPROVED

 AYES-6, NOES-0. MOTION PASSED 
 
 

8. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

• PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR SECOND CREEK MEADOWS 
 
 

9. PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR SECOND CREEK MEADOWS 
 

WILSON stated due to the fact that they don’t have all of the necessary 
traffic studies items 8 & 9 on the agenda will need to be postponed  
 
MUESSIG motioned to postpone. Seconded by MAYOR BOLEY. 
 
THE VOTE: KATHCART-AYE, ALDERMAN CHEVALIER-AYE, WILSON-AYE, 
MAYOR BOLEY-AYE, MUESSIG-AYE, DOTSON-AYE. 
 
 AYES-6, NOES-0. MOTION PASSED 
 

 
10. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

• REZONING A PORTION OF 18601 N 169 HWY FROM R-1B TO R-3 
WITH A CONCEPTUAL PLAN OVERLAY 

 
 
Public Hearing Opened 
 
Anthony Luca—1722 Main Street Kansas City, MO 64108—Stated he 
is the Architect on the project and speaking on behalf of the Herzog 
Foundation. We were here 2 months ago requesting a rezoning to B-3 for a 
project called the Herzog Lodge. During that meeting there were numerous 
members from the community that offered their feedback and their 
thoughts on the project. Since then, we have taken that feedback into 
consideration and reevaluated the project. The previous request of rezoning 
to B-3 created an obvious discomfort due to potential uses. After hearing 
the feedback, we are coming forward with a different proposal that we feel 
fits in much more nicely with the Comprehensive plan and surrounding 
context. We are now seeking to rezone to R-3P with a Planned Development 
Overlay. The Planned Development Overlay allows us to place additional 



NOT YET APPROVED

restrictions on top of the already allowed R-3 zoning. The R-3 zoning allows 
us to stay within the residential classification that this site is already zoned 
as. The B-3 zoning would have allowed for hotel uses for commercial benefit 
for the owner however the Herzog Education Center is not a hotel nor is it 
being built for commercial purposes. It’s primary purpose is to be an 
educational center supporting the mission of the Stanley Herzog Foundation 
with dormitory rooms that allow for overnight stay of the centers guests. We 
feel that this use better aligns with the currently requested R-3P zoning 
which allows dormitories not hotels as a use. The city’s Comprehensive Plan 
set aside this land for civic or institutional development. We feel that this 
project is directly in line with the comprehensive plan set out by the city and 
aligns with those community oriented uses and educational facility uses. We 
feel that the Herzog Foundation is a stable and reliable presence in the 
Smithville community and is a mission driven institution that is focused on 
mission and not driven by profit and are engaged in the community. The 
foundation is also a job creator in Smithville. 28 new jobs were created with 
the Herzog Foundation and an additional 15 new jobs to support the Herzog 
Educational Center. They will also be a good neighbor through responsible 
designs and maintenance budgets that will allow the grounds to be taken 
care of to the level that Smithville deserves. In the R-3 district there is a list 
of permitted uses. We are essentially restricting all uses except for 
dormitories. Any alternate use that this site could potentially be used for 
would require another public hearing and another alteration to the city’s 
underlying code. We are restricting any of the conditionally permitted uses 
to further limit what can potentially happen. Under R-3 the height restriction 
is 5 stories. We are adding a restriction that we will limit the maximum 
structure height to 2 stories. We are also revising the setbacks to increase 
them even further than what is currently outlines. The front setback is 
required to be 55 feet but we are increasing to be at 100 feet. The side 
setback which is required to be at 7.5 feet we have increased to 40 feet.  
 
Dirk Talley—17270 Hwy 169—Stated that he was here when they first 
brought the Herzog Foundation through for rezoning approval in 2020. The 
Foundation building has become a benchmark of what we see coming into 
town. This Education Center is just an extension of it. He is in support of it.  
 
Darrell Jones—712 Apache Ct—Stated he is the President of the Herzog 
Foundation. He handed out a packet to the Commission which included 
emails from local vendors here in Smithville and other Christian Schools in 
the metro area who are in support of this project. Over the last year they 
have found that their niche is serving to educate educators and to be a 



NOT YET APPROVED

school for schools. Over the last year they have educated nearly 600 
educators from 41 different states. Every meal that we have had for a 3 day 
conference for 50 educators have been catered by local vendors. While our 
primary focus is Christian schools it has been interesting the number of 
public schools that have benefited from the training we have done. They 
feel that what they are doing can be done more efficiently with this new 
building which will serve for a number of break out rooms and small group 
rooms that our current facility just doesn’t have. We do believe that it does 
fit with the long term planning of this commission.  
 
David Horrocks—18405 N. Main St—Stated that he was here at the first 
meeting a couple months ago. Stated that it looks like traffic from this 
project will come out off on N. Main St. He addressed his concerns about 
the road and asked if the city going to take over the road and take care of 
it? Will the property owners suffer on this with the road breaking down?  
He spoke about a discussion he had with Mr. Hendrix about the road. This 
project will add more pressure onto the sewer line and spoke his concerns 
about this as well. He has no problem with what they are wanting to do. It’s 
a beautiful property.  
 
Scott Ready—18608 Woodruff St—Stated that he is a member of the 
Good Shepherd Church which is located right next to the Herzog 
Foundation. He drives by this building everyday and feels blessed as a 
community to have this organization here. He likes the adjustments they 
have made. He supports this project. To have a building like this will also 
bring these people into our community and gives them a place to stay. 
 
Jamie Champlin—208 Doubletree Ln—Stated that she is the Finance 
Director for the Herzog Foundation and spoke in support of this project. In 
just 2 short years the Herzog Foundation is expected to drive just over $6 
million dollars into the Clay County economy.  
 
Todd Graves—8460 E Hwy Edgerton, MO 64444—Stated that he is the 
Chairman of the Herzog Foundation. Spoke as to why this Foundation was 
built in Smithville. Stated that he feels the whole institution will be a great 
benefit to Smithville in terms of what it will bring to the community. They 
want to be good neighbors and hopes the community continues to support 
them.   
 
Trudy LaForce—411 NE 188th St—Stated her property is east of the 
Herzog Foundation property. Spoke about how today’s plan for the property 



NOT YET APPROVED

has changed from the original plan submitted back when the Herzog 
Foundation building was brought forward. Stated that N. Main St is an issue. 
Spoke about all of the improvements that the Herzog Foundation did in their 
initial phase to contain the water that flows but there is still flooding that is 
occurring even after all of that work was done. Spoke about the look of the 
building and how it doesn’t look like anything in this area. Asked what the 
long range plans for this building be? Spoke about the access being off of N. 
Main St and how there have been problems in this area.  
 
Mitch McGuire—18511 N. Main St—Stated that he is also concerned 
about the street and the flooding. He understood from the last meeting that 
they would do some improvements to the north end of the road but asked 
what the city would do on the south side. Said that he has heard about an 
economic plan and is interested in hearing more about that.  
 
Heather LaForce Ward—411 NE 188th St—Spoke about her concerns 
regarding N. Main St and its maintenance, the flooding, sewer concerns and 
feels the city should take some responsibility for this if it’s approved. Stated 
that even though this is not a hotel you still have 75 rooms and people 
coming in and out and it’s not the proper place for this and thinks it should 
have been in their original plans to begin with.  
 
Public Hearing Closed 
 
 

11. REZONING A PORTION OF 18601 N. 169 HWY FROM R-1B TO R-3 
WITH A CONCEPTUAL PLAN OVERLAY 

 
MAYOR BOLEY motioned to approve rezoning a portion of 18601 N.169 Hwy 
from R-1B to R-3 with a Conceptual Plan Overlay. Seconded by MUESSIG. 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
WILSON stated that she feels that they did a really good job with their 
presentation and took to heart what we discussed 2 months ago and came 
back with tonight’s plan.  
 
ALDERMAN CHEVALIER agreed and thinks that the new plan looks 
phenomenal. He thinks it will be obscured by the trees and will fit right in 
with the area.  
 



NOT YET APPROVED

MUESSIG stated that it looks like they added a gate and that will kind of 
limit some of the traffic on N. Main Street.  

 
 MAYOR BOLEY stated that it also has a lot of water detention and the 

detention basis on this are massive. Not too worried about that. There was 
also some road improvements mentioned. 

 
 HENDRIX reminded the commission that all of the improvements needed 

would be addressed at the site plan review later down the road.   
 
 ALDERMAN CHEVALIER asked if the plan would even be able to come to the 

commission without insuring that the road improvements are made? 
 
 HENDRIX stated that it can but from a staff perspective it won’t because we 

want it fixed too. And so do they. When it does come to you for approval 
you will have a list of all of the improvements that we have negotiated and 
you can approve or deny.  

 
 WILSON stated that she has a question for someone from Herzog. She sat 

on Planning and Zoning when the Foundation building and the cabins were 
presented to us. With adding this other facility, did this grow to be more 
than you had even anticipated as far as people coming to you guys for 
trainings? Did this evolve from your original thought process and planning? 
MAYOR BOLEY stated that himself and others have met with multiple hotel 
developers and they have unanimously said they are not interested. We 
don’t have the ability in Smithville to occupy a hotel 90% of the time. 
Herzog would get them closer but it still wouldn’t be occupied 90% occupied 
of 200 rooms.  
 
MR.JONES stated that yes, it has evolved. Over the course of the last 2 
years, we have seen that training is really needed across the country. 
Seeing these needs the cabins are just not sufficient enough. We feel that in 
the long term we can be more efficient by bringing them here and keeping 
them here and giving them an opportunity to recreate here as well.  
 
THE VOTE: ALDERMAN CHEVALIER-AYE, WILSON-AYE, MUESSIG-AYE, 
DOTSON-AYE, KATHCART-AYE, MAYOR BOLEY-AYE. 
 
 AYES-6, NOES-0. MOTION PASSED 
 

 



NOT YET APPROVED

12. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

• HERZOG EDUCATIONAL CENTER SUBDIVISION (1 LOT) 
 
Public Hearing Opened 
 
David Horrocks—18405 N. Main St—Spoke about the traffic study and 
MODOT improvements at 169 Hwy and 188th St. Asked why they didn’t push 
for a round about at that location. Stated that he thinks the city needs to 
push the state to install a round about to slow everybody down instead of a 
turn lane.  
 
Public Hearing Closed 
 
 

13. HERZOG EDUCATIONAL CENTER FINAL PLAT 
 

MAYOR BOLEY motioned to approve the final plat for the Herzog 
Educational Center. Seconded by KATHCART. 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
ALDERMAN CHEVALIER stated that MODOT has licensed engineers to help 
figure out what is needed at that intersection, correct? 
 
HENDRIX stated that MODOT did evaluate a round about and rejected it as 
not appropriate for the area. But all of the other concerns are being 
addressed. That intersection will drop about 5 feet and will raise the low 
spot and are adding several turn lanes on 169 Hwy.  
 
THE VOTE: MUESSIG-AYE, WILSON-AYE, ALDERMAN CHEVALIER-AYE, 
MAYOR BOLEY-AYE, KATHCART-AYE, DOTSON-AYE. 
 
 AYES-6, NOES-0. MOTION PASSED 
 

 
14. ADJOURN 

 
 MAYOR BOLEY made a motion to adjourn. KATHCART seconded the motion. 

 
VOICE VOTE:  UNANIMOUS 



NOT YET APPROVED

 
CHAIRMAN WILSON declared the session adjourned at 8:39 p.m. 



 
 

STAFF REPORT 
     January 5, 2023 

Platting of Parcel Id # # 05-504-00-01-010.01 
 
 

 
Application for a Plat Approval   
 
 Code Sections: 

425.275.A.3      Multiphase Plat Approval 
 
 Property Information: 
   Address:  Second Creek and Lowman Rd.  
   Owner:  LMW Investments  
   Current Zoning: A-1 
   Proposed Zoning: R-1B and R-3 
 
 Public Notice Dates: 

1st Publication in Newspaper:  November 24, 2022 
Letters to Property Owners w/in 185’: November 28, 2022 
 

GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
 
  The applicant obtained initial zoning approval to rezone 
approximately 32.04 acres +/- from A-1 to R-1B and R-3.  The rezoning would 
accommodate 53 single family lots on the high ground mainly on the west of the 
parcel and 17 multifamily lots to accommodate up to 34 dwelling units in two 
family townhomes in the area immediately adjacent to the floodplain and 
floodway of Smith’s Fork of the Little Platte River.  The development area 
includes both areas of the future Metro Green Trail along the river, as well as the 
proposed multiuse trail along the north side of Second Creek Bridge Road.  Staff 
and developer have reached a proposed development agreement to share costs 
for the new trail along Second Creek Bridge Road based upon the timing of the 
City’s grant funding, as well as addresses the timing of improvements to the 
Metro Green trail area and the internal trail system proposed in the development. 
 



GUIDELINES FOR REVIEW – PRELIMINARY PLATS See 425.275.A.3 
 
Guidelines For Review. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall consider the 
following criteria in making a recommendation on the preliminary plat: 
a. The plat conforms to these regulations and the applicable provisions of 
Chapter 400, Zoning Regulations, and other land use regulations. 
 
The plat conforms to the subdivision zoning regulations of the City. 
 
b. The plat represents an overall development pattern that is consistent with the 
goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
The plat is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan’s intended 
expansion of the downtown district with access to nearby residential 
areas. 
 
c. The development shall be laid out in such a way as to result in: 
(1) Good natural surface drainage to a storm sewer or a natural watercourse. 
 
The subdivision is generally uphill from Smith’s Fork of the Little Platte 
River, and its’ drainage basin.  The layout is such that drainage is 
maintained in its’ existing patterns as much as possible through storm 
sewers that bypass adjacent properties. 
 
(2) A minimum amount of grading on both cut or fill and preservation of good 
trees and other desirable natural growth. 
 
The area is generally a farm field with limited trees or other natural 
growth.  There will be limited grading other than adjusting grades out 
of the floodplain to allow a portion of the lots to be developed. 
 
(3) A good grade relationship with the abutting streets, preferably somewhat 
above the street. 
 
Yes, to the extent possible, lots are generally above the adjacent street 
which will used for access.  Existing streets that abut the new lots will 
not be accessible from the lots, only through new streets. 
 
(4) Adequate lot width for the type or size of dwellings contemplated, including 
adequate side yards for light, air, access and privacy. 
 
Yes, the lots widths meet the standards in the zoning code for the 
proposed districts, including all setbacks. 
 



(5) Adequate lot depth for outdoor living space.   
The lots meet the minimum sizes, and none exceed the 2.5 to 1 length 
to width limit. 
 
(6) Generally regular lot shapes, avoiding acute angles. 
 
To the extent practicable with curved streets and a cul de sac, the lots 
are generally regular.  Lot 5 is the only lot with significant acute 
angles, but it was increased in size to accommodate development 
within the required setbacks. 
 
(7) Adequate building lots that avoid excessive grading, footings or foundation 
walls. 
 
The amount of grading is not excessive in any area so footings and 
foundation walls will be within the normal range. 
 
d. The plat contains lot and land subdivision layout that is consistent with good 
land planning and site engineering design principles. 
 
The plat is laid out following standard design principles. 
 
e. The location, spacing and design of proposed streets, curb cuts and 
intersections are consistent with good traffic engineering design principles. 
 
The plat contains 87 potential dwelling units with two separate access 
roads and generally good spacing from existing intersections. 
 
f. The plat is served or will be served at the time of development with all 
necessary public utilities and facilities, including, but not limited to, water, sewer, 
gas, electric and telephone service, schools, parks, recreation and open space 
and libraries in the form of a development agreement. 
 
The developer and city have proposed a development agreement for 
both adjacent existing street improvements and park dedication 
improvements as required by the code. 
 
g. The plat shall comply with the stormwater regulations of the City and all 
applicable storm drainage and floodplain regulations to ensure the public health 
and safety of future residents of the subdivision and upstream and downstream 
properties and residents. The Commission shall expressly find that the amount of 
off-site stormwater runoff after development will be no greater than the amount 
of off-site stormwater runoff before development. 
 



The proposed layout and detention areas will not increase the amount 
of off-site stormwater runoff and is in accordance with engineering 
standards.  The final design of all stormwater systems will be subject 
to final plan review and approval in accordance with the Final Plat 
procedures. 
 
h. Each lot in the plat of a residential development has adequate and safe access 
to/from a local street. 
 
Yes. 
 
i. The plat is located in an area of the City that is appropriate for current 
development activity; it will not contribute to sprawl nor to the need for 
inefficient extensions and expansions of public facilities, utilities and services. 
 
The location is located such that it will actually reduce sprawl and 
limits any extensions and expansions of existing public facilities. 
 
j. If located in an area proposed for annexation to the City, the area has been 
annexed prior to, or will be annexed simultaneously with plat approval. 
 
n/a 
 
k. The applicant agrees to dedicate land, right-of-way and easements, as may be 
determined to be needed, to effectuate the purposes of these regulations and 
the standards and requirements incorporated herein. 
 
The development is bound by a development agreement that addresses 
all dedication requirements. 
 
l. All applicable submission requirements have been satisfied in a timely manner. 
m. The applicant agrees, in the form of a development agreement, to provide 
additional improvements, which may include any necessary upgrades to adjacent 
or nearby existing roads and other facilities to current standards and shall 
include dedication of adequate rights-of-way to meet the needs of the City's 
transportation plans. 
 
Yes. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 Staff recommends APPROVAL of the proposed Preliminary Plat conditioned 
upon meeting the requirements of the City’s Engineer letters dated January 3 
and 4, 2023.    



 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
____/s/ Jack Hendrix /s/____________ 
Director of Development 
 





  
  

Date: 1-5-23 

Prepared By: Jack Hendrix 

Subject: 14991 N. Industrial Dr. Site Plan Review 
 

Applicant has submitted plans to construct a 3,600 ft2 building for a future tenant.  This 
60x60 building consists of two garage bays with doors on both the Industrial Dr. façade 
and the rear façade, as well as well as two windows on the front façade and one 
window on the south façade, all under a covered portico/porch.  Each of the facades 
includes one ingress/egress door as well.  In accordance with the site plan standards 
for industrial land, the road façade (west) along Industrial Dr. has incorporated more 
than 50% of the façade with either glass/windows, garage or egress doors, and the 
entire gable end above the doors will be clad with Hardie panels, which are a concrete 
based siding material.  The remainder of the building will consist of 26-gauge metal 
(purlins and beams are on 24” centers vs. the standard 48” centers) which is of 
comparable strength as the usual 24 gauge metal with 48” purlins and beams.  The 
proposed colors are shades of pewter, which meet the site plan standards as well.  

The site plan layout proposed by the applicant was reviewed by both city staff and the 
fire district.  Staff concern was that the submittal included removing much of the 
pavement associated with the existing temporary turnaround.  Removing this pavement 
would make fire apparatus’ ability to turnaround without backing up impossible.  After 
discussion, the applicant agreed to curb the south entrance as shown on its’ plans, but 
to leave the turnaround pavement as-is for fire apparatus safety.  This would also 
require that the landscape plan be adjusted by moving the proposed trees and shrubs 
located in the deleted island to be split between the northern edge of the property and 
the southwest curbed island. 

Staff recommends approval of the proposed building in accordance with the staff 
revisions to keep the cul de sac intact, including redistributing the landscaping from the 
deleted island area into the north and south areas.  This approval is solely for the site 
plan portion of the project.  The building construction plans will be subject to separate 
City and Fire District review and approval. 

/s/ 

Jack Hendrix 

Development Director 

STAFF REPORT 



p ,, j,
I ...

;l,'

ji  ' ",_  a

(L

=.. = -= ' - -  :J"  -a ):i}"  " : .. :; .. "' - " ' "-"

' - .i' . . . €,i,  ii  -  :d S . " 1' . _ . , .,. . . . . . a,l . .  ,ll""  ' i . ' -
li  _  ,  ,  ,  . ,.  ,  _ g - ' :_    , , . "  'a

'+a' l  .  "  ..  - "  11 ' ""
+'  o  aa -   '   . h  l+l  a  -  a  "  "   O.  -  "  '   '  .." a- i  '-  0   '  a 'j  i

' o "  ,_. '0 a - "  - "  ' _ "  a a a"   '  . . . k.  -- 'A+ " a' <..-7.. ..  l,(-',   .. 0.  ..  .  . ..  _  . . ,  ..  . ,,.  .,  .  . .,

'.Tl'€ . 4h.  ' 1,  a" "  - ' aa '
I ..

J  .  , , ,:0

I

;.il.  _

iJ -

,A'[
Pl

_  jiDEALER INFO. IiCUSTOMER INFO. liBUILDING DESCRIPTION l Customer  Approval I PROJ: R62A-15385-06-02 I
I PROPOSAL  DRAWINGS  ONLY  I
i Not Infended for Construction Purposes l The  informabon  presented  in this  dramng  ts based  on  a  i$,z47,4;yl

IbherGain LLC I
I * zst  r, ysht  vasn-t  Q+ II QC:nr'Qsk&l f-":gc:teaiff:a'auairnagrii: I::10i:-:'r:::':'+Xf-1:'::'alr4orl I
', Platte City, MO '64079-9623 IKW;as City, 'MO"6'4'5'7" I"""""""""""-"' IQPO92222 I D(In:aTlsE) : I "a""::"":"'=5\',"E4"3F":T';-"'a' I



. :nVC)!> 01 10N.

aihei 6uueeui6u3 is)sel ol )aetqns si ueiisep

sesodin,, uoilan4suo3 10J pepue)u log

AINO SDNI/VIVHCI lVSOdOHd

zo-go-ggegr-'vzgs :roga

:llIVa

lsieiui)

1ehoyddy yauiolsnz

ZZZZ60d0

peppeqLu3 )0% eLueJl-!un

,,0-,91 Xiil-i09 XiiO-i09

NOlldlHOS30 !JNIC]llnB

zgi>g ow 'Aia sesuex
'eA!JO /'M-d Mad 3 N 60E:6

a6ete) a1laqaiy H siyq3

aOjNl H3WOlSnC)

€Z96-610t79 0W 'Kl!':) e))E'ld

)S Hlgt?t MN 9192:1,

a-n uiesist.is

aOINl H3W3C1

S8NIU71flg

81181,:



'll
 s

l
l  }1

S

SSS
 SS '1 S

l

'\'IS, l  S
S

ci
S l

s  '1   C

\  (iS
S
 j:il    c}

\  S

\

\\
NOTE  I

 SISLANDS  SHALL  BE  STRIPED  AS  SHOWN WITH _L-
 S 'l

,, -  (JRAPHICSCALE
 sMARK1NG4YELLOW.  t

 saha  ,7  fp  2.0 - j  i.0 20 4.0 60   S

)

5
)

J
C

itI II
il I I

Ii
0
-)-
(L
-(l:
0
U)
W
Cl

I

I

II

I I
I

I
S4

I

I
I

I

II
1.l- I-i l+ l-*ffislL)' €"-

 S \ l- I
/')J'ljV  -     "-  '

J'l'i'
 (INFEET) '   

tail

 S- - l  truth  =  20 ft
S

...,='  s
V@%  s *  S

'y

\ 84 i +@   , ,'  \ \,l'  /  / f'(:kU' . \1
k)0%') l '-----  "S  \, \  I'SA5j"-------. ,.i.  A.=::,-.  ,..,...-.= .__...,...,..-==>..-  ==...-,,  -\

z

?  u> S
(  z< :)

[1,40

H <  H '9U) J  ai J
[fOj,
-u.. o  3 <u.i(j

,,,-Z  > U
 N o Z

"Lu

-  En (')o
J

:/,,.i I
) ,. _i

:'  :ioo I,l

;  l'  ii RIGHTOFWAY iI

I,  , I 80i I
, ' 1. . I

8.
ffl

)

I
Q-V7m'==,----  =4-=-r=g=,-.$-,,-m"?=%-.z_  "=,,,,'-.",  - "-, ;( '5;; i b --/-  v ii  s "  -  - s-  - -":'  """'-

,%,' ,!  _ j..'  .,_- 5a q'  .,_-' a_,Y, (  _,- ,:.x Q..  ,  ,  ,  _. ./  ,  ,-  /,-, )y:  i S  -   -  % - _,. 'X'{,__ % - i, }%. - y  %_

'  - - ',. '

>8.-" ' PRO:OsoSAmBUnlLDING ,>*o
-)A FF aev'; oo ',!% ,  :.-<
..,- "L  ._...,

X,

-  _ - -- -  .. 'l

\ '-. '  -% -, -.:, -',  -,,---7-ff--  -  ;S "% a _ "  ,  = "   ""  % . S,- S'i _ '%,,  %  S'

,\,,-a-:",-,:-,,,-.':,9,-,,'-_-=%,
S"'-.

 a

 

"

 

"-

 ,

 ""-"

 -

 

"

 s= '%"A  "-_=s "-  \ ,\,  lor  is  X" -, y:.,, , Ss  -,  ,  a
'\

S\ --(j':2,4-Ac.), - 'N%10 l- - ',, ",,  \S S ',.  " -.,, %\, l
'\  4=o. ' \ l.,"""_(.%0,,,  ' "% "' s,

 S,\ 
S  

,  

 *'= i=,,  '% a _S  .  _. , S
 '.  "-

S %, }l'  S S "'l's% ,,  _  S  S 'y, .S a,\ 
iy\\

 , _ \\  ,,  -  ,  -,,,  ,,

\1-b\  S-,>
 "-:>-an<"'os','y;'a,fX o,rS"" "y'

 '<  a
%  s  '  - , S ,  )  SS S S #  ffl '  'l  S.  'SalX  X,,S "l  % '1  /  y}.v  %  % -. .,'  S ",  %,

a S -  -  -'  -  s -  s  -

r  ),IN  'l az. \-ca-i CLIRB '-S  '- so o"  -  ')l

CON(.
-  . APRON

\J,

a51 "

-' {

'S

%.\ _,
'i

S
S

I

'%
%  G R A V E L

"  ____ .  450 -  -'  b

i ' i ' - ._. - g> W  "(

I ' _ _, -  K
 j CONC.PAsRsKE;LQ!FK-(1l --k-

 I % '

\ 'l oo5! -""
 :

 !'-k0:
IS ': e"  §l  '1 250" 200' jl  I %l  11 ',

'

 i o C<I II l n"1 . 01  II :i  }

4

fL
O

-5,

2.  '=..  .. "S,

€,,  -o

3 ',

)

S
S
\

'\
"S/'%

- ,7  -  - 9-19 -,

iiooa  S

sl  (  I ,,

1, "%y S,  X= 
- X  Q %,  Q*nal _ ,  /, /

 ,.

 S

 i.

 

y-=.-t

 

.1,X,>

I 
lii

 

".,

 -"

 '

 

 I

 

I I ' -  S
 

 J_ I lI
I 'o a 'l  l'?l I ,

Ck:i
E%I

'gl a
 ==i_:l: Ql :lili - " "  -'  - 

T'

 -

 "(I aO' %  "  1 % I CONCRETE " " Th  ii"'-l'  s
 '

 N_I
 _rI 

l:  '

 J.0"  .li  X'
 

"

 ':""

 _

 _

 '

 /_____

EN(ilNEER'S SEAL

>,4%4%%%<q,"a3':iA'a'ii%'i:iaq,a'a'4,,,"
s.ttt.  / !

_E' (i2E20Me97?4"!':A'

%%ra+"y%%zaai:)01i=i:,€..i,an!x,t='=:"""'='
12  'a "

'i I

it,,

 

ffl.."'o""o"=,ly,,==;,<,==-=-===-lr-"=

 ---___,,,___.__._,,,_____..I'-=-=3S.;,;4"'ta"-JlX===,,l,X"\\,,'"=,JJ

 \"-'%S7S'i__,,,,\,1,'\""J""'Ii,"',,",=

";ca""  -  '  -

lS1'40
u, ,l-,  

-  ,  

-

_-  j,  'i '-PROPERTY LINE,,ISIS lx,,
 l:EXEN.c.,N... -9.,-_,-=-----------  

5,,

 1, ,8$,-;,,,  
\"

 X"S  = a-
,,,

 ,,,.

 

,,

 ,-

 

,,-,-.

 .

 

,

 ..

 

-,.

 

-.,.,

 ,

 

)

 ,,,-

. ": ,,.==..,.,-.,--  - -----

1, 
IS,,,:,,__-_

 ,,  }s=
 S 

\.-

 

;

 \
,

 

,

 

.

 ,,,

 X,
 \  'X\  '

 S\\";,8a-,,,-"Thr-IS  \I 1. . '(:lt"i SAM y. SAM % - ,  (- ' s. \ S "  S," !-4s ' S S ;'., S "  ,  ,  l

/  S'- s 'IS  S  % S
,

 ,

 

S Z OT I  4  S S S ,,  S  1,    %. ,SAN " '1 'a ' !  ""s-' -- - (1.15 AC.) '     "1  "  S  X  "   i
 /

i , '
 S . s "  A_ '  -  a " X

!
7

o

:J
,!!!

54z;S N-%_l 'na %  :)  -
11Tl
%z  i
Co  -
':u":
f5-

a %} W o  -
eQ',e  S.
%O
I  Q u%l'-'I  '  lal

 " > !_ E !!
e)-al

fl ' aN "-
 ,  !2 %O E1%! 0! 5-lj

a %1- W 4 :!! 4
()  = o ;h  :t!) _

os zW .g f, >,
z  i  m ,'>

'; € -ci J  a..a
la!:

'l?  IO 

>
(i  al
2  z  p
o  % ':
0<
-) I Yo

),

G'<ffl!
Olll

0W

W()
02(l:,(N
1. i eNOL,
a
7. 7 u
u  0
mh

_____________7___1l1___ , "'\ Th:\"x)'\:-,"'  ;
 '\'\\"sJ,-,:':J),S

 

"-,

 WIS  )NIS +l  his

aS

 

 

 

 

s

 

S S sl, XX% X,  X.l X Xa-  ' " S i s "A l 1  i  1
 S

 S 'Z s '  S

s

 l 'v'o N l S S

l

 ,S ,l s
fl., , \- 

.\S

 ,,
IX

, \  =,.  -  ..  .(  , ..
 

-

 

\

 ,

 -,

 =  -,  -

COPYRIG14T 2022 I

's  e 18
+,, > N x
@Aa,

'-(  us @ ,4
3  es a

3  5  €

.

 @
(J@

39-

h
cri

:)
C(
h

z
z
<
>

4
2
<

_,;
(l!
O(
la_

SHEET  NO.

2 0F  7
l L BUFORD & ASSOCIATES, LL



a, \

iOCTOBERGLORYMAPLE(8) t.r- . '0_- -CL _fl_ ptiopptmurie " ,a/' -'Lll -T'-f. 'L'H 7  11-4  ""t.li ;  'IX"=-I_-'o..X"a""7L- %r"">-ffiXi"Th"""" "...TxX4---}_..  ' 

":=  -  -  o \
it//-  S- - -  e<z "aa"g 3BO,45   

k.:  a LANDSCAPENOTES:

(;il

a a "' "-'c'?' "  S:--z -- -' = -" '  -f'r"" ' - : ' -"o" " "  " "-X -'%- %- """"':' \1 B -HIGH  -FENCE-""'-"  "'    "  '  '    -   -  _  _   CONTRACTOR REQUIRED TO LOCATE ALL uTILITIES BEFOREIS  '  7  S,1 I v , INSTALLATIONTOBEGIN.-S""W.lSXJ
"' : I ' I -:?a -"a"SJ- \S=a,"  : ---  - "S'7\ ':'J' "'l' "" :-' -=" s ': "  S\\\ '\;S'S .,S\ S\ S\ PRoPER' "NE C:ooscnpr'ireaap:taionmrcaseJseart'ioa' Vl'ehsreu'blsata:n:'udtsa:ocnnadspsecaarAeprecahlmlo'wea'deedrpawr'oiqirhu'oaoui'n'Jsae'ans'd'aasn'codanpseI .i  _ _ _

If  'r:2'2  6

kl  - '- - '  -'  = '-  ""  ' S 'ss .. Owners approval.
I'  xi  '}' II .o' a '  "i  ' S = Contractor  shall  guarantee  all landscape  work  and  plant material for a period of

'. I i ;,  (-.,,-"'II 'X._l__, __ _ _ . - .,e.b, 'i

I ' I I l-  "l   a>9 S"  'o'* l: /'  i""'%'   "!'o" oneyearfromdateofacceptanceoftheworkbytheOwnerAnyplantmatenal

s *__,,l_,_/,/1__,(S'(il12ap,4115 ,oy,'i$=; - \  ,,nh,,b,,d,,,,pi,,,by,h,o,,.,,,

i : M li. s 1

kl,S l: rx(aJl :i :: ...'.. _ _ _ __...,_ : T. h l,. . . .. Ac.)   Oot,    wcohnictrha:ioersdduurrlinnggnthoermoanlepylaena1rlnggusaeraanstoene:eriod shall be replacJd by the .
S   % Contractor shall be responsible for maintenance of the plants until completion-, jl ,.-________ \,,..,-,  ,

"

1,  :%i fl,ivy a%yijl I aO,"""\  \%, \  LpaanndrisncgapaerecaosnW:athctnorthsehaplrloppreovniydeiarnngaauritoonmsay:icieirmrigsahtaioiinhfaovrea:l,:uofwannd

y ==-("  -  \==  -\ ,,,,-.  ;:,D,xqh=,g....,:=...:.,.::..::g,,h,
. .  LIN E,  - I: ='__,  sEAGREEN  Ju  NIPER  (t  :)  -_ .  FLOWERING  WHITE  :OlGGHWFOEONDclE3)  " € ,,  }/:kS  S\ ,,\mB,y, \ ,,  /__,,T, >, "American  StandardS  Far  Nursery  StOCk"  published  by  The  American-.-.1-tll

/k

1  6'  , S Sizes indicated on the plant list are the minimum, acceptable size. In no case
4--  -  __  _ _ i S "  L-__

,7,,PROPER4RW
l  I i'(';C-' >""""""'ial'%"" -r  7-___---------'>>SA-7"  sad,  \ \:ii"sshzruebsb'ees:s'hwa:tnhJnpieacwfneadrebaesa:ocerepc'eediveamanicureoeoge.

J - -'  ll'l  I
kl  I

Nllli
Oa%v
(:5/  I

 I ()

1--i ;t_ r; %'  . ii

"  :-'t  X'  W  C *', ."I,."  _,=?"'%,,,. ' <  ' s "S         "  All Sad areas tO 5e  ferl:l:zeCl & SOdded Wirh  a TurT-Type-Tall  Fescue  Seed*
 li 77'-,

,  "/  "'  "__ _ _ __ . -- - "',F" :E  r2.l2'__ -y  , ,  y,s . S 1,  , i  blend(  "

J,.

.  __-1  S )

i l l;  11'EASTERNREDBUD(4) --------  ""'F's"!o'-2-9----------"z.  IS  '1 Se i Allseedareasshallbehydro-seeded
I 8 s' _--  ',  %' "S   'i   't  S' I -  i:  +/  '  X"    S S'o 'i S

S ' f' S%./sS,,S'    ,  ) S
'1

a-ix------<  _ _l  -
y  -  a '-   PROPERTY  LINE

$  ,
s "J'  _,---a  _  S  S S
I I I } - "  A1%P  __ -  -- -  '  ,  S l S
l l "l,  'i  l

s 1 "i'C)   -__---------- =X==,  \
'I l - '  a' e"" ,  -" '-\  " " SS 's , S ,"  "  I '\

'l lit  l iSAN "-" <'. "  \- '\:X'a-  \\<  <\ 'l

1 1,
I '  SS 'S rS S y( '}zs  S  /

S S  S-1  l Sa" e _  S S (

1 I " /"  ' //')T  1]  s S S'  X  '  - S .
l  S ,"N  '  ""  "    '  " 'y  ""    I  4' JljJ,. l 1 s tq I E jlr  s S   s ".  %  's  S a / /l'  X

(/)

:%

0
U)

x
lu
Q:

f
5
tl'l
lj
0

7

XZ
x  .<C

2 gi
%C1-

-  <  z LLI
U) J  :  CL
fflOj CL CLO <
LOiO
Th z  a U)

,  C%J nu 0
%  -h 2
O"<C
J  

_ ,,,r%  ,,, - = - -, ', S -, """"  -, \ -, -, - %"-,  \ <,

-  - - - -" '- -"\-  - M' \ ' \'l "\'n '\)l'!" " \ o"\ Ilil. \SS' \ S'S 5 )
S  S  :  /
'.  

, ,X'%',
s S X 's  q. "h  a 1/2 existing  soil,1 /2 topsorl

3" Shredded
TreeL!St  CedarMulch

Symbol Quantity Common Name Botanical Name Size Condition Spacing =.

ENGINEER'S SEAL

( h € ="

<  ffil::l.l%l,  -a X
I -_.

"  =m  FIE:ill=l:L]li_J'  -_il"l'  c

iotismexvurzs'srseerpsoxuce=x  J"'f"W4"=S'-:

PROVIDED  3 0RNAAAENTAL  FLOWERING  TREES  6" Min. S !Srarify soil in

k-  6 0cioberGloryMaple  AcerRubrum'OctoberGlory'  AsShown  2.5"Cal  BB  .

 MamcuredEdge
LANDSC  APE  DAT  A:

. s'/A
INDUSTRIALDRIVE  j94  '-V  '

Aaeme  4  Eastem Redbud Cercis Canadensis As  Shown  2.5"  cat  BBREQLIIRED  /It-
/l,,m,,

<It-,  . bottomofpit

,'  o f7 3 FlowenngWhiteDogwood CornusFlonda AsShown 25"cal  BB Shrub  Bed  & P arklng
BulLDINGBuFFERZONE  t  ,.'

'-)a
-.ii
-.ii

.ili=

-'-"'---'  -"-"-  'f"'s;qur.pieo_.._ ______  _ ___ __  _____  ___  SetbaCk  Deta!l :i  i = +
T oectouous  TREE  /  60  LF  autboixc  EILIFFER  ZONE  No  Scale
j ORNAMENTAL  FLOWERING  TREE  / 70  LF

BUILDING  BLIFFER  ZONE  S  h  ru b  List
3  sHRuBs  oR  LoW  STATuRE  EVERGREEN  Symbol Quantity Common Name Botanical Name  Size  Condition  Spacing  * ia,iii-li-
PROVIDED  ; _,_T'5  -  13  Seagreen  Juniper  Juniperus  Chtnensts  'Seagreen'  3  gal  Cont.  As  Shown

3 DECIDUOUS  TREES

1  0RNAMENTAL  FLOWERING  TREES  r  ,
3 SHRUBS

PARKINGBLIFFERZONE  y
Rubberhose  _1

Rh EWUc'rRoEuDous OR 1 0RNAMENTAL FLOWERING . . . . . #12 gauge wire "'Y' p T' dd' l'ed crepe 'ee WraprlgS=H=Ru";oOR"LOp'aW""'S=u:uE"E=V"ERzGoR"E=EN/50LF Typical Utility Box Screening Details TreeGuard  _  v r  Xtne:rl:ero:ceposts

:3!i  o  """

 Q llla
 W W ('1

%%  >  S< E  u'i_
O-00

Jg

3 vl  xv  'o=  0

a?L"a'  :

(i  =  o o' :
@  o  x  J)

O  ,a'o'  o"  e
r  J  (@ <

>
'C  -ci j  a-.al

,e:
a  +

*(l  %

'h  4  >

I

PpA_,RKvliN;=oBuFF_ER_Z_ONE ail@$,,U,  NOScale  f'tarlia  J{ "a'r'osuenrdmsaucer)l'n;ul;s;h:Ww/7ftl;nplshoefdbagl:ade!  i; h
CQ
:)

3 occtouous TREES p  4  @Jl  [$  lii Shredded,Cypress
3 0RNAMENTAL FLOWERING TREES   (s, mulch  Over 2 deep10SHRUBS   TO 0 5 io 20  30

GRAPHIC SCAL E Xfflre. aDjnaTae wtenr 'ruetcahse
Q  well-rotted  manure40 <;  5 I

h

z
z
<

_ _. .. ffi  ...,..,.  -_-.,  / € f II l (  '!  Tt ;

Free Standing Against Wall Free Standing Clustered Boxes ( IN  FEET  ,  ,""""""  u""   '  ff  S
Transformer  Small  Box  ' inch  = 'o  " 5  "-  1/2 Existing  soil,

Scarify  soil.in  Q  1/2 topsoil

UTILITY BOXES SHALL BE CLUSTERED AS MtlCH AS POSSIBLE bottom of pit '  Fold backburlapfrom

Tree  Planting  Detail  Tom  '3  of  roo'  ba"

32

4
2
<

;

g.  2

SHEET  NO.

LS1  0F  1


	P & Z Packet 1-10-23
	Agenda 1-10-23
	Planning Commission 12-13-2022
	Second Creek Meadows Preliminary Plat
	Lot 15 Staff Report - 14991 N. Industrial Dr. Mann Spec building
	Lot 15 -Building facade 3d
	Lot 15 curb and island deletions
	Lot 15 Landscaping plan

	Second Creek Meadows Preliminary Plat Staff Report



